

Final Draft

(Title with Marker)

Reasons of Unhappiness

There are multiple reasons of being sad. One among them is to stuck with the one mishandling of the life and never move on. Furthermore, sad people seeks pleasure from becoming drug addicts; ultimately negatively impact their personality. The first step towards happiness^{is} to understand that happiness is achievable by creating more ways. However, intelligent people are sad, but they acknowledge their sadness because they know the reality of life.

Total words in passage = 416
Words in preci = 80



Final Draft

Title

(Title with Marker)

Manto : The Great Artist

Manto had possessed some uncertainty in his personality that shaped social evils. Despite being criticized by his competitors; he had remained focus towards his work. According to Freud, Manto had expressed the concerns of socially deprived ^{genders} ~~manner~~ in a clear manner. His ~~work~~ work shed light on the reality of the society ~~for a~~ as he was able to highlight the issues of the society in a simpler way. Just like other famous artists, his writing reflected the core issues of ^{the} society.

Total words in ^{original} ~~precis~~ ^{passage} = 265

[Total words in Preci = 88]

Final DraftThe Cons^(Title with Marker) of Over Population

In modern sociology, one of the main issue is that it ignore the population ~~stop the limit~~ demands. In order to achieve this, population growth is essential. As Increase population led to diwindle the way of life and also strained natural resources. The signi-ficance of this matter is ~~signi~~ prominent. However, the populatio politicians donot pay attention to this matter. As this ~~re~~initiative reduce their votes. Lastly, The expert has shown that population growth is a goal not the journey.

Final Draft

Behaviour of Elders towards Children

The writer argued that ~~the~~^{modern} educationist should more tilt towards not interfering in kid's matter, and less towards ~~celebrating~~ their companies. Also, if the kids were loved unconditionally, they will show ^{more} respect. However, kids donot get influence by the elders love, their elders have showed ^{them} v^{alue} to their ^{worldly} ~~wordly~~ gains. Additionally, the Mentors only indulge in skid's freedom when needed. However, this ~~atrend~~^{found} are rarely ^{found} in exhausted teachers. Moreover, elders are busy in their activities commitments, led to the rude ~~frustation~~ behaviour towards kids. Friendly bonds cannot built only by exerting pressures, but the way ~~the~~ kids feel special.

Final Draft

Jodhpur and ^(This will Mark) Instrument of Accession

Maharaja of Jodhpur enjoyed the victory of his father's success and scheduled an official conversation with Leader of Pakistan. Quid-e-Azam offered him the deal to alliance with Pakistan. In order to stop the deal, V. P. Menon ^{delivered a message to} ~~conveyed~~ the Maharaja that Viceroy was calling you. Mountbatten said that Alliance of with India would bring more prosperity to his state rather than alliance with Pakistan and offered him a provisional agreement.

Final Draft

(Title with Marker)

Life : The Name of Test and Trail

Life is not the bed of roses. Sometimes a person enjoys good days and sometimes suffers with bad days. Also, life is like a mirror, if one looks at the opportunities; opportunities knock at the door and vice versa. Therefore, one should be pessimistic about the life. Additionally, ^{the} individuals who are satisfied from their lives become the source of happiness for others. Lastly, life is the reflection of our thinking; one should get what he thinks.